

Minutes of Wellington Regional Bridge Committee Meeting
6 March 2023

Present: John, Annette, Graham, Martyn and Margie

Apologies: Katherine

Finance: John presented budget details for month of February; Accepted, moved John, seconded Margie. Brief discussion on use of Regional Committee funds and decision made that a full discussion to be held at next meeting.

Minutes: Minutes from February meeting be accepted; moved Margie, seconded John.

Matters arising: Dates for future meetings discussed, dates attached;

Regional Tournaments were discussed, Margie to write paper;

Computers required for directing Interclub discussed, Annette to follow up with Martyn.

*Bridget Willcox, Chair of Organising Committee of Wellington Congress attended Meeting.

Discussion about the budget – Bridget and John to look for savings so that Congress can, as close as possible, break even. Other planning well in hand.

Correspondence: Club programme books slowly trickling in, Margie to remind clubs.

Resignation from Sharleen Grounds; accepted by Annette. Kathryn and Margie to look at managing website.

Other Business:

- Interprovincial trials: John to manage process.
- Updates: Interclub; All grades to be held on line, directed by Nebojsa and Kevin, beginning as planned on 24 March.
Rubber bridge; 33 entries have been received...the most numbers in recent years...well done Graham.
- Meeting of Regional committees. Bridget will attend representing Wellington Region.
- Timing of North island Pairs. Margie to write to Rona, National Tournaments arranger, over timing.
- Report on Christmas Cheer Tournament (see above, Margie to write paper)

Next Meeting: Please note date changed to Thursday 12 April...Annette to advise time

Best wishes from Oamaru...Margie

